

Vincent Wobbe Investment Professional Year of birth: 1986 Nationality: German

ABOUT

Vincent Wobbe is a corporate finance professional with extensive experience in capital raising and corporate development. Mr Wobbe started his career in 2010 in corporate finance at Société Générale Corporate and Investment Banking until he joined BNP Paribas Corporate and Institutional Banking in 2014. From 2016 to 2019, Mr Wobbe worked for Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft in London, where he led numerous capital markets transactions for pan-European issuers. In 2020, Mr Wobbe joined Apeiron Investment Group Ltd. as Head of Public Markets Investments and Co-Head of the Equity Capital Markets team.

CURRENT BOARD MANDATES

DEAG Deutsche Entertainment Aktiengesellschaft, Berlin

Member of the Supervisory Board since 06-2022

029 Group SE, Berlin

Member of the Administrative Board (Chairman) since 06-2022

Mynaric AG, Gilching

Member of the Supervisory Board since 07-2021

nextmarkets AG, Cologne

Member of the Supervisory Board since 12-2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

since 01-2020	Apeiron Investment Group Ltd., London Head of Public Markets Investments & Co-Head ECM
2016 – 2019	Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft, London
2014 – 2016	BNP Paribas Corporate and Institutional Banking, London
2010 – 2014	Société Générale Corporate and Investment Banking, Frankfurt/M

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Master of Science (MSc) in Financial Management

KEDGE Business School & Hull University Business School

Bachelor of Science (BSc) in International Management with focus on Finance

EBS Business School